Cubvercrry

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: APRIL 08, 2024
TO: JOHN NACHBAR, CITY MANAGER
FROM: JASON SIMS, CHIEF OF POLICE

SUBJECT: OUTSTANDING JOB PERFORMANCE

I would like to formally request recognition for Property Technician Herbert “Butch”
Turner, a valuable Culver City Police Department employee, who has dedicated over 34
years of service to the Culver City community.

Butch was born in New Orleans, Louisiana and grew up in the city of Los Angeles, where
he graduated from Crenshaw High School. Butch started his career with the Culver City
Police Department in 1990 as a Reserve Police Officer. As a Reserve Police Officer,
Butch has volunteered thousands of hours to the Culver City community working various
assignments such as patrol, traffic, jail, juvenile diversion, and numerous special events.

In 1998, Butch was hired as a Community Services Officer, where he spent 8 years
working a varicty of assignments such as the front desk CSO, traffic, detectives, and the
jail. Through hard work and dedication, Butch was promoted to Property Technician in
2006, where he has spent the last 18 years of his career.

Butch’s commitment to the organization and dedication to hard work is inspiring and has
not gone unnoticed. In addition, Butch’s consistent positive attitude constantly brings
smiles to everyone on the team and helps boost the team’s spirit.

This recognition not only celebrates Butch’s individual achievements over the past 34
years but also acknowledges his substantial impact on the Police Department’s overall
success. Per Culver City Civil Service Rules 15.3 (d) and 15.3 (f), I respectfully request
that Property Technician Herbert Turner receive three working days off and a $1,000.00

cast/vaward
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JASON SIMS JOHN NACHBAR
Chief of Police City Manager
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